WO0-243 Mid eighteenth century, c. 1817
Langmaid Farm
Newark vicinity
Private

Located on a ridge of land overlooking Newport Bay is this two-story,
three-bay brick farmhouse. At first glance the side hall/parlor, common bond
brick structure with its single-story wing appears to date to the first quarter
of the nineteenth century. However, remnants of a Flemish bond brick
foundation and mid eigthteenth century interior woodwork indicate that major
architectural changes have occurred on this site. The most significant early
features include a turned baluster, closed stringer stair, foliated H-shaped
hinges, and part of a raised-panel end wall in the parlor. From the surviving

evidence it appears the these significant features were reused in a major

rebuilding of a eighteenth century house around 1817.

A chain of title for this property suggests the early brick dwelling was
the residence of Isaac Marshall, a prominent Worcester County planter who
patented or purchased several hundred acres along what is still known as
Marshalls Creek. Through several transactions Isaac Marshall assembled a
relatively large plantation comprising more that five-hundred acres during the
second quarter of the eighteenth century. Including parts of "St. Lawrence's
Neck," "Deel," and "Marshall's Addition" the property was divided between
Isaac Marshall's two sons, John and Isaac, in 175l. He left to his wife,
Sarah one-third of the lands and the use of the new apartment in the
dwelling house. He divided his lands between his two sons, but the eldest
John evidently received the principal plantation along with the tobacco
screw, however he was required to permit his mother access to the tobacco
screw for prising her own crop. The plantation remained in Marshall family

hands until John P. Marshall, Jr. of Somerset County transferred the title to
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George W. Purnell in May 1817. It is estimated that the major changes to
the house occurred during George W. Purnell's ownership which continued
until the late 1840s. Local Newark vicinity residents identify this property
as the Langmaid farm, named for the family who held title to the land for

much of the twentieth century.
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Survey No., W0-243

i i i No. 2402435135
Maryland Historical Trust Magi No

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no

1 - Name ¢indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common LANGMAID FARM

2. Location

street & number Fnd of farm lane off Langmaid Road —— not for publication
city, town Newark X vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Worcester
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___ district ____ public ____occupied ____agriculture —___museum
_X building(s) X __ private _X unoccupied ____ commercial —__park
- structure —both ____work in progress __ educational ___private residence
_____site Public Acquisition Accessible ____entertainment — religious

__ object ____in process _%_yes: restricted ____government scientific

____ being considered ____ yes: unrestricted —__ industrial —transportation
x_not applicable no —__ military X _other: todge for

4- owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

hame Hale Harrison, et al.
street & number telephone no.:
city, town Ocean City state and zip code MD 21842

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Worcester County Clerk of Court liber
street & number Worcester County Courthouse folio
city, town Snow Hill state MD 21863

6. Representation in Existing =uistorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state ____county ___ local

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. W0-243

Condition : Check one Check one

— excellent _x deteriorated ____ unaltered _x__ original site

—_good —__ruins _% altered —_moved date of move
— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Langmaid farm is located on the north side of Langmaid Road one
mile southeast of Newark, Worcester County, Maryland. The two-story brick
house faces east and Massey Creek which empties into Newport Bay. The
gable roof is oriented on a north/south axis. Long ago abandoned as a
regular residence the building is now used seasonally as a hunting lodge.

The contrasting architectural features surviving in this two-story, side
hall/parlor brick house suggest that an early eighteenth-century dwelling was
extensively rebuilt during the second quarter of the nineteenth century.
Remnants of a Flemish bond brick foundation, raised-panel woodwork, and an
early closed stringer stair suggest that parts of the eighteenth-century house
were incorporated in the rebuilt structure. Aside from the remnants of the
Flemish bond foundation and a stepped watertable, the walls of the two-story
main block and the single-story kitchen wing are laid in six-course common
bond, however much of the house also retains a layer of stucco. The steeply
pitched roof is covered with asphalt shingles.

The asymmetrlcal three-bay east (main) elevation is marked by two
door openings to each side of a broken out window open:Lng. The partially
glazed -doors and the window are topped by jack arches. A two-course
beltcourse that is partially obscurred -with stucco defines the second floor
level. Marking the second floor is another door opening and an adjacent
single-pane sash window. The boxed cornice above has deteriorated with the
loss of the fascia and soffit so the ends of the tie beams are exposed.

The north gable end of the side hall/parlor house is partially covered
by a single-story common bond brick kitchen with two-over-two sash windows
pierce the east and west side. Rising against the north gable end is an
exerior corbelled base chimney with a corbelled shoulder as well. The
chimney top is finished with a stepped two-course cap, and the gable end of
the kitchen is flush.

The west side of the main block is an asymmetrical elevation as well
with a side glazed rear door entrance and adjacent two-over-two sash
windows. The second floor is lighted by a pair of six-over-six sash windows
that are alligned with the first floor sash.

The south gable end is a plain common bond brick wall with serious
fissures jeopardizing the stability of the gable end. Piercing the roofline is
an interior end brick chimney and the eave is finished with a plain
bargeboard.

The interior has been roughly treated during the past few years but
fragments of mid eighteenth-century woodwork mixed with early nineteenth
century doors and trim characterize the various rooms. The side hall
contains a closed stringer, turned baluster winder stair. Removed from its
first floor location is the turned balsuter handrail. The stair closet door has
been removed, but foliated H-shaped hinges remain on the door surround.

(continued)



8. Significance Survey No. y0-243

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—__ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
__1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___ conservation — law - science
. 1500-1599 ____ agricuiture —___economics —_literature —_sculpture
. __1600-1699 _X _architecture ____ education — military __ social/
X_1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian
X__1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
—— 1900 - communications —_ industry — politics/government _____ transportation
____invention ___other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A __ B _XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Langmaid farmhouse is an interesting combination of a Federal
style common bond brick, side hall/parlor house that was evidenlty the result
of a heavy rebuilding of an earlier house on this prominentt site overlooking
Massey Creek and Newport Bay. Remnants of a Flemish bond brick
foundation and raised-panel interior woodwork as well as a turned baluster,
closed stringer stair suggest that the former dwelling was a well finished mid
eighteenth-century structure. From the amount of late Federal style
woodwork the rebuilding probably took place around 1825.

Not much is known about the former occupants of the property aside
from the long-time association with the Langmaid family.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. WO-243

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul B. Touart Architectural Historian

organization Worcester County date 6/8/88
street & number Worcester County Courthouse telephone 301-632-1194
city or town Snow Hill state MD 21863

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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LANGMAID FARM DESCRIPTION (continued) Page 2

A short section of raised-panel wainscoting also remains in the hall. The
parlor to the south has been reworked as well, but surviving against the end
wall is a raised-panel overmantel that tops a six-foot wide hearth opening.
The firebox has been bricked in and a hole was inserted for a stove pipe.
Rough, broken edges to the mid eighteenth-century paneled wall indicate
there was more paneling to each side of the chimney breast. An early
nineteenth-century six-panel door opens into closet east of the fireplace.
The room north of the hall is fitted with early nineteenth-century woodwork,
and a Greek Revival style mantel frames the firebox.

The winder stair rises to a narrow second floor hall where the turned
baluster first floor railing remains stored. Opening into the room above the
kitchen is an early four-panel door framed by a mortise-and-tenon surround.
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WO0-243
LANGMAID FARM
CHAIN-OF-TITLE

1266/514

12/31/1986

F.W.H. 627/498

6/19/1978

B.B. 17/384

4/17/1933

0.D.C. 40/167

1/18/1921

Golden Eagle Farms, Inc. and Personal
Representative of Harold C. Riley

to

John H. Harrison, Hale Harrison
$650,000.00

"Shirley," "St. Lawrence's Neck,"
"Deal," "Marshall's Addition," "Lea
Brant," "Shirley's Venture," and
"Hudson's Ruin," but commonly called
"Shirley."

762 acres

Elsie M. Langmaid, William Langmaid, and
Bertha L. Langmaid, his wife

to

Golden Eagle Farms, Inc.

762 acres

William A. Langmaid
to

Frank H. Langmaid

the said Frank H. Langmaid having since
departed this life, and by his last will
and testament being estate No. 5304 in the
Orphan's Court of Worcester County--devised
all right and title to Elsie M. Langmaid,
his wife

John W. Staton, trustee

to

William A. Langmaid
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CHAIN OF TITLE

G.H.R. 1/44

1/8/1864

G.M.H. 5/363

5/30/1817

JW 315

Page 2

Whereas by a decree of Circuit Court
passed in the case of John Madison Taylor
et. ux. vs. William J. Taylor et. ux. et.
al. being No. 3086 on the Chancery Docket
dated 12/9/1920

Lemuel P. Collins and wife, Sarah E. Collins
to

William J. Taylor

$8,000. "Saint Lawrence's Neck," "Deal,"
"Marshall's Addison," "Lea Brant," "Shirley's
Venture" and "Hudson's Ruin." being the same
lands which descended to a certain John P.
Marshall of Somerset County in said State from
his Grandfather John Marshall and which the
said John P. Marshall conveyed to a certain
George W. Purnell by deed dated the 30 May 1817
G.M.H. 5/363 and which was conveyed to the
aforesaid Stephen B. Collins by Elisha Purnell
and James R. Purnell, trustees appointed by
the last will of George W. Purnell to convey
the same in pursuance of a contract of sale
made with the said Stephen by the said George
|16 December 1844

John P. Marshall, Jr. of Somerset County
to

George W. Purnell

§7,500. "Saint Lawrence's Neck," part of
a tract called Deal," "Marshalls Addition,"
"Lea Brant," "Shirley's Venture," "Hudson's
Ruin."

Will of John Marshall
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Will written
3/23/1797

Will filed
8/15/1797

Inventory
8/15/1798

Will Book JW/31

Will written
3/29/1761
Will filed
7/10/1761

Inventory
3/1/1762

Will Book JW/69

Will written
3/8/1750

Will filed
1/30/1751

Ruth T. Dryden,

Land Records of Worcester County

Page 3

to
John P. Marshall, Jrx.

Administrator, Elizabeth and J. P. Marshall

to wife, Elizabeth |/3 plantation

to grandson, John Marshall son of Isaac,
lands I live on. Plantation part tract
Lawrence's Neck, part tract Deal, Marshall's
Addition, Sea Brant, Shirley's Venture, part
Hudson's Ruin

Will of Isaac Marshall

Executor, brother John Marshall

to nephew, Isaac, son of John Marshall
plantation comprised of land called Deal
and St. Lawrence

Will of Isaac Marshall

to wife, Sarah

to son, John

plantation called Deel, Saint Lawrence's,
Marshall's Addition (will outlines division
of land between sons John and Isaac

1666-1810

St. Lawrence Neck--Patented |6 October 1677 by John Emmett who

assigned to Thomas Poynter for 1100 acres

-—in 1745 Dennis Hudson quitclaimed 250 acres

to Isaac Marshall
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W0-243
LANGMAID FARM
CHAIN OF TITLE

Ruth T. Dryden continued

Deall--Patented |7 October 1677 by John Emmett who assigned
to William Ennis Jr. for 600 acres on west side of
Mobjack Bay.

-—13 April 1737 John Bishop with wife Elizabeth Bishop
sold to Isaac Marshall 200 acres part laid out for 400
acres

Marshall's Addition--Patented in 1748 by Isaac Marshall

Shirley's Venture--Patented 21 October 1736 by John Dennis
for 110 acres

--1 April 1738 William Bowen with wife
Martha Bowen sold 100 acres to Isaac
Marshall with tract Dale or Deall

Hudson's Ruin--Patented in 1775 by John Marshall for 60 acres
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